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Kent Osmond - Re: Justice RICHE- Mitchell Brook Shooting 

From: Pat Cahill 

To: Osmond, Kent 
Date: 2015/04/30 4:57 PM 

Subject: Re: Justice RICHE- Mitchell Brook Shooting 

Thats fine. We'll afford him an opportunity to digest what he has and then meet him face to face, in case he has 
any questions. 

> > > Kent Osmond 2015/04/30 4:25 PM > > > 
We can set up the meeting no problem. We will have the next round of disclosure to him by friday ... spent all day 
at it today. 

> > > Pat Cahill 2015/04/30 4:56 PM > > > 
Kent/ Steve: 

I 'm back in the office next Wednesday ( morning preferably). Can you set up a meet with Justice Riche so we can 
give him a briefing on where we are, and also give him any material that he should have. 

We can hold it in Kirkes office. 

Thanks 
Pat 

Insp. P.A.(Pat) Cahill 
OIC Major Crimes 
B Division HQ 

709 193 (w) 
623 (c) 

pat.cahill  

"This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may 
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this 
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the 
sender." 
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